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UQ Tennis Club (iiNet)

From: UQ Tennis Club (iiNet) [admin@uqtc.org.au]
Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 5:21 PM
To: 'mailinglist@uqtc.org.au'
Subject: Uni Open News 1 August 2019

 
 

SECOND WEEKEND WRAP-UP 
 

After the first two weekends (20-21 & 27-28 July), the main events in the 2019 University 

Open Tennis Championships have been completed. 

 

The winners for21 main events and 4 consolation events, including all of the Australian 

Ranking Points events, have now been decided. 

 

The 2019 Open Singles Champions are Joshua Ryan and Elodie Foster. 

 

In the Final of the Open Men’s Singles Championship, Joshua defeated Jack Barnett 3-6 6-1 6-

4.   

 

Elodie defeated Grace Thomas 6-1 4-6 6-3 in the Final of the Open Ladies’ Singles 

Championship. 

 

The results for the Finals of the other Open events were: 

Open Men’s Doubles  -  Rhan Burton & Joahua Ryan d Josh Barrenechea & Travis Dragojlo 6-1 

6-2 

Open Ladies’ Doubles  -  Uma Nayar & Lana Djokovic d Danielle Morris & Emily McColl 7-6 7-6 

Open Mixed Doubles  -  Lara Walker & Travis Dragojlo d Finn MacNamara & Grace Thomas 6-4 

6-1 

 

The results for the Finals of the Junior events were: 

18 & Under Boys’ Singles  -  James Blumke d Troy Delgado 6-2 6-0 
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18 & Under Girls’ Singles  -  Jemma Gossow d Martine Carroll 6-4 6-2 

18 & Under Boys’ Doubles  -  Troy Delgado & Declan Townsend d Alex Kotan & Jacob Kotan 6-

2 6-1 

 

The University Open continues this weekend (3-4 August) with the remainder of the Grade 

and Seniors Round-Robin events. 

 

 

Open Ladies’ Singles Final Presentation:  Elodie Foster (holding The Colonel’s Trophy) with David Drew 

(Concentrix) and Tracey Scott (UQ Sport)  
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Open Men’s Singles Final Presentation:  Tracey Scott (UQ Sport) presenting the winner’s cheque to Joshua Ryan 

with David Drew (Concentrix) about to present The Colonel’s Trophy  

 

All the draws and results are available on the Tennis Australia Tournaments Website.  The 

direct link for the 2019 University Open is: 

https://tournaments.tennis.com.au/sport/tournament?id=2B0D9D6F-BE40-47E3-A82A-

8A1CAA62A796 

 

Check out some of the photos and videos from the tournament on the UQ Tennis Club’s 

Facebook pages: 

Videos: https://www.facebook.com/uqtennis/  (select Videos from menu) 

Photos Day 1: 

https://www.facebook.com/pg/uqtennis/photos/?tab=album&album_id=2481761475178977 

Photos Day 2: 

https://www.facebook.com/pg/uqtennis/photos/?tab=album&album_id=2485286191493172 

Photos Day 3: 

https://www.facebook.com/pg/uqtennis/photos/?tab=album&album_id=2497869883568136 

Photos Day 4: 

https://www.facebook.com/pg/uqtennis/photos/?tab=album&album_id=2497874756900982 
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SECOND WEEKEND WINNERS  
 

The results for all the events completed on the second weekend were: 

Open Men’s Singles  -  W Joshua Ryan, R/U Jack Barnett 

Open Men’s Singles Consolation  -  W Thomas Bowen, R/U Jacob Kotan 

Open Ladies’ Singles  -  W Elodie Foster, R/U Grace Thomas 

Open Ladies’ Singles Consolation  -  W Uma Nayar, R/U Sophie Idzikowski 

Open Men’s Doubles  -  W Rhan Burton & Joshua Ryan, R/U Josh Barrenechea & Travis 

Dragojlo 

Open Ladies’ Doubles  -  W  Lana Djokovic & Uma Nayar, R/U Emily MColl & Danielle Morris 

Open Mixed Doubles  -  W Lara Walker & Travis Dragojlo, R/U Grace Thomas & Finn 

MacNamara 

18 & Under Boys’ Singles  -  W James Blumnke, R/U Troy Delgado 

18 & Under Boys’ Singles Consolation  -  W Arjun Balakrishnan, R/U Dominic Anderson 

18 & Under Girls’ Singles  -  W Jemma Gossow, R/U Martine Carroll 

18 & Under Girls’ Singles Consolation  -  W Hannah Gabel, R/U Emilia Schmidt 

18 & Under Boys’ Doubles  -  W Troy Delgado & Declan Townsend, R/U Alex Kotan & Jacob 

Kotan 

Special Men’s Singles Final  -  W Jordan Bleiberg, R/U Ethan Gunn 

Special Men’s Doubles Final  -  W Josh Barrenchea & Aaron Remedios, R/U Cameron Poulos & 

Michael Poulos 

Special Mixed Doubles  -  W Josh Barrenechea & Andrea Liu, R/U Mitchell Harrison & Emerald 

Cooke  

A Grade Ladies’  Singles  -  W Sabrina Blaas, R/U Nicole Steemson 

A Reserve Ladies’ Doubles  -  W Alexia Melov & Bella-Grace Melov, R/U Naomi McLean & 

Ashley Wilkinson 

B Grade Ladies’ Singles  -  W Amanda Bryant, R/U Susan Ko 

B Grade Ladies’ Doubles  -  W Amanda Bryant & Susan Ko, R/U Dominique Boon & Elise 

Obereigner 

C Grade Men’s Singles  -  W Thao Somphou, R/U Eric Williams 

45 & Over Men’s Singles  -  W Matthew McGrath, R/U Mike Veverka 

50 & Over Men’s Singles  -  W Robert King, R/U Craig Ross 

 

APT ASIA PACIFIC (LAYKOLD) 
 

Competitors in the University Open have been playing on Laykold Cushion and Laykold courts. 
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Laykold is a trademark of the Advanced Polymer Technology Group, a sponsor of the 

University Open since 2011.  APT is a global manufacturer of chemical products, synthetic turf, 

recreational coatings and specialty products.  Tennis surfaces are Laykold, Omnicourt, Policlay 

and Supergrasse. 

 

Laykold is an acrylic sports surfacing system that can be customized to achieve the desired 

performance, playability and appearance.  Laykold is the number one choice of premier Tennis 

facilities across the world and is also widely used for all weather basketball courts and in-line 

skating. 

 

For more information about Laykold, go to https://sportsbyapt.com/brand/laykold/.  

 

 
 

 

CONCENTRIX  
 

Concentrix is a leader in high-value global business services. It partners with its clients to 

deliver end-to-end customer engagement services, technology innovations, analytics, process 

optimisation and business improvements.  

 

Concentrix provides services to clients in ten industry verticals: automotive; banking and 

financial services; insurance; healthcare; technology; consumer electronics; media and 

communications; retail and e-commerce; travel and transportation; energy and public-sector.   

 

Concentrix has 230,000 employees globally and 1,400 employees across Australia and New 

Zealand. Regularly hiring for entry-level roles through to executive positions,  

 

Concentrix is a great place to build a career. Search for ‘Concentrix’ at seek.com.au for the 

latest career opportunities. 
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FLASHBACK TO 2009 
 

Ten years ago, the Open Singles Champions in the 2009 University Open Championships were 

Mark Draper and Ashling Sumner. 

 

In the Open Singles Finals, Mark defeated Luke Harvey 6-3 6-2 and Ashling defeated Nana 

Miyakawa 6-0 6-0. 

 

In the other major Open Finals, Nick Northcott & Ethan Wilkinson d Luke Harvey & Alex 

Woolcock 6-4 6-1 [OMD]; Nana Miyakawa & Athena Nathalia d Shawne-Ann Brelsford & Eden 

Cartwright 6-3 6-3 [OLD]; Hannah Receveur & Gavin Van Peperzeel d Kirstie-Lea Symon & 

Scott Puodziunas 7-5 6-4 [OXD] 

 

In the Junior Finals, Lachlan Treacher d Dean Ormsby 6-3 6-2 [18BS]; Athena Nathalia d Ebony 

Panoho 6-0 6-1 [18GS]; Zak Davidson & Tom Simpson d Louis Ingram & Bradley Mays 7-6 6-1 

[18BD] 
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2009 University Open Singles Champions:  Ashling Sumner and Mark Draper 

 

 

SECOND WEEKEND PRIZEWINNER PHOTOS 
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Open Men’s Singles:  Joshua Ryan (W) and Jack Barnett (R/U) 

 

 

Open Ladies’ Singles:  Grace Thomas (R/U) and Elodie Foster (W) 

 

 

Open Men’s Doubles:  Rhan Burton & Joshua Ryan (W) and Josh Barrenechea & Travis Dragojlo (R/U) 
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Open Ladies’ Doubles:  Uma Nayar & Lana Djokovic (W) and Emily McColl & Danielle Morris (R/U) 

 

 

Open Mixed Doubles:  Finn MacNamara & Grace Thomas (R/U) and Lara Walker & Travis Dragojlo (W) 

 



10

 

18 & Under Boys’ Singles:  Troy Delgado (R/U) and James Blumke (W) 
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18 & Under Girls’ Singles:  Jemma Gossow (W) and Martine Carroll (R/U) 

 

 

18 & Under Boys’ Doubles:  Alex Kotan & Jacob Kotan (R/U) and Troy Delgado & Declan Townsend (W) 
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Special Men’s Singles:  Jordan Bleiberg (W) and Ethan Gunn (R/U) 

 

 

Special Mixed Doubles:  Andrea Liu & Josh Barrenechea (W) 
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A Grade Ladies’ Singles:  Sabrina Blaas (W) and Nicole Steemson (R/U) 

 

 

A Reserve Grade Ladies’ Doubles:  Alexis Melov & Bella-Grace Melov (W) and Ashley Wilkinson & Naomi 

McLean (R/U) 
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B Grade Ladies’ Singles:  Susan Ko (R/U) and Amanda Bryant (W) 

 

 

B Grade Ladies’ Doubles:  Dominique Boon & Elise Obereigner (R/U) and Amanda Bryant & Susan Ko (W) 
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C Grade Men’s Singles:  Thao Somphou (W) and Eric Williams (R/U) 

 

 

45 & Over Men’s Singles:  Matthew McGrath (W) and Mike Veverka (R/U) 
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50 & Over Men’s Singles:  Robert King (W) and Craig Ross (R/U) 

 

 

TOURNAMENT  BALLS  FOR  SALE 
 

The 2019 University Open is exclusively using the HEAD TOUR Tennis ball. 

 

Used tournament balls are on sale at the Tournament Office for just 50c per ball or $5 per 

dozen. 

 

 
 
 

SUPPORT OUR SPONSORS 
 

Tournaments like the University Open could not exist without sponsorship.   
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If you have the opportunity, please support the sponsors who support the University Open. 

 

The sponsors of the 2019 University Open Championships are: 
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************************************************************* 
"Uni Open News" is published by The University of Queensland Tennis Club Inc. (UQ Tennis Club) 
P.O. Box 6005, St Lucia, Qld 4067 
Phone:  07 3371 4974 (UQ Tennis Club Office) 
Fax:  07 3870 5002 (UQ Tennis Club Office) 
E-Mail:  admin@uqtc.org.au 
Website:  http://www.uqtc.org.au 

  
You are being sent "Uni Open News" because you are an entrant in the 2019 University Open Tennis Championships and supplied 

this e-mail address for the Club to communicate with you.  If you no longer wish to receive "Uni Open News", please send an e-mail 

reply with the subject UNSUBSCRIBE UNI OPEN NEWS.  If you do unsubscribe, your e-mail address will be removed from the UQ 

Tennis Club's promotional database and you will not receive any further information about this event or Tennis in Brisbane.   
************************************************************* 

  
Although all due care and diligence is undertaken in the production of "Uni Open News", no responsibility is taken for any reliance 

placed upon the information contained therein.  Material in this publication may be copied and redistributed freely provided that 

the source is acknowledged as "Uni Open News". 

  
Virus Disclaimer:  It is the recipient's duty to virus scan or otherwise test this e-mail before loading it or any attachments on any 

computer.  No warranty is given by The University of Queensland Tennis Club Inc. (UQ Tennis Club) that this e-mail is free from 

computer viruses or any other defects or error.  The UQ Tennis Club is not liable for any loss or damage incurred by any person 

loading this e-mail or attachments and the UQ Tennis Club's only obligation is limited to retransmitting this e-mail to the intended 

recipient.  

 


